3/15/19 Answers to Questions about Full Proposals (due April 1)
Format, Logistics, and Content Questions
1. Could you provide specifics on the length and detail required for a full proposal?
A: Information on the requirements for full proposals are in the RFP, pgs. 7-9. On length, the RFP says:
Proposals should be prepared single-spaced, with one-inch margins, using no smaller than tenpoint fonts. The project summary has a word limit, listed below, and the project narrative (4a
through 4e, below) may not exceed ten pages. No other parts of the proposal are subject to page or
word limits. All sections of the full proposal listed below are required, with the exception of 6d (letters
of support), which is only required if the project entails a collaboration with outside organizations or
individuals.
2. Are we correct in understanding that the 10-page limit for the project summary and project narrative does not
include any reference list?
A: Yes, the 10-page limit applies only to sections 4a-4e on pages 8-9 of the RFP. This does not include the
bibliography, which is not subject to a page limit.
3. Is there a page limit for CVs? Would an NIH biosketch format be preferred?
A: There is no page limit for CVs. If you prefer to use the NIH biosketch format, that is acceptable, but
not required.
4. How do we submit final proposals?
A: Please email your submission to proposals@ncgvr.org
5. For quality assurance on products, I think you’re requiring that publications go through some form of peer
review, including what’s already the norm for scholarly journals? Does this mean that nothing additional
beyond the standard peer review process is required, unless we decide to publish in a non-reviewed outlet?
A: You are correct in assuming that we do not require applicants to establish an independent review panel.
If you plan to disseminate via peer-reviewed journal articles, the peer-review process may be sufficient;
you will have to describe in your proposal how that process addresses the concerns of NCGVR,
particularly with regards to avoiding taking or appearing to take advocacy positions. For a nonreviewed outlet, you are correct that the research team will have to ensure that some QA or review
process is conducted, but that does not need to entail a full review panel.
6. The RFP states IRB approval is required. Is pending approval acceptable?
A: IRB approval is not required at the proposal phase, but applicants should indicate the organization that
will conduct the IRB review of their research and its Federalwide Assurance number. Awardees will be
required to seek IRB approval before they can begin any work involving human subjects.

Budget Questions
7. How can we access the budget template?
A: The budget template has been posted online here: https://www.ncgvr.org/rfp.html
8. Are we authorized to utilize the NIH guide for salary caps for our project budget?
A: Capping salaries is not required; please propose actual salaries.

Last updated: 3/15/2019

Page 1 of 2

9. Are applicants allowed to submit a time and materials budget to NCGVR?
A: A time and materials budget is acceptable, but applicants should be prepared to provide backup
documentation if requested, to support how the rates were calculated.
10. On the template for fringe, it states “Include percentage and basis of calculation e.g., 25% on base salaries for fulltime and part-time staff, except for graduate students.” We have a composite benefit rate we assess on graduate
students. Are applicants able to use that?
A: A composite rate is acceptable, but applicants should be prepared to provide backup documentation if
requested to support how the composite rate was calculated.
11. Are there any limits or other indirect cost restrictions?
A: No, there are no limits or restrictions on indirect costs.
12. Can we use the budget template and budget narrative to capture and describe in-kind contributions, along
with the support being requested from NCGVR?
A: Yes, this is an acceptable approach.
13. The budget template you have is for 2 years. I did not see any formulas linking to the budget year pages, so can
we just make a copy of year 2 and re-label as year 3?
A: Yes, this approach is fine for any project years beyond year 2.
14. Is NCGVR a stand-alone entity? Which organization will provide grant funds to selected awardees?
A: The NCGVR is not an entity at all. The grant to any organization selected by NCGVR will be funded
by Schwab Charitable through a donor-advised fund established by RAND on behalf of the NCGVR.
Approved research projects will be funded by an agreement that will be between Schwab Charitable
and the grantee. RAND is not party to any agreement, it is only administering/supporting the
NCGVR efforts to review, select for award, and manage the grants that will be issued by Schwab
Charitable.
Schwab Charitable is a 501(c)(3). https://www.schwabcharitable.org/public/charitable/home
15. What are the documentation needs, if any, for our subcontractor institutions for the proposal? Are letters of
support or commitment required from our subcontractors?
A: Providing a letter of support/commitment from subcontractors can be provided but is not necessary.
Subcontractors shall provide a budget in the same format as the lead organization using the budget
template and a budget narrative. The selection committee may request additional information about
proposed subcontractors upon reviewing full proposals; however, other than their budget and budget
narrative, no other documentation is necessary.
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